FILED SEP 29, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05489-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Selena Chambers

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 1:42 PM

To: CLK - Agenda Staff; Carlotta Stauffer; Pamela H. Page; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew
Maurey; Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Cindy Muir;
Commissioners & Staffs

Cc: Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick

Subject: Request for Change to Item 3--140124-PU

Attachments: Request for Change--140124-PU.pdf

Importance: High

A request to defer item 3, Docket No. 140124-PU Amendment of Rules 25-6.014, 25-
6.015, 25-7.014, 25-7.015 and 25-7.0461, F.A.C. has been approved. Please see the
attached for further details.

Thank you,

Sotena Chambers

Executive Assistant to

Braulio Baez, Executive Director
Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6053


FPSC Commission Clerk
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

September 25,
Request Date 2014 Requested by Pamela H. Page
Amendment of Rules
25-6.014, 25-6.015, 25-
October 2, 140124- 7.014, 25-7.015 and
Conference Date 2014 Item No 3 Docket No PU Title 25-7.0461, F.A.C.

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11)

(<

Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) November 25, 2014

Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason)

Withdraw Item

Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

oo ad

O File Revised Recommendation
O Add Item to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice

Provide explanation: Further evaluation of federal Uniform System of Accounts requirements is necessary.
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The Executive Suite will scan and email approved form to CLK, CLK-Agenda Staff, OPR Director, ED, DEA, DET, Docket
Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners’ offices, and assigned attorney.
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